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Rivera, Maribel ) : .
From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:56 PM

To: ‘Dean Kantis’

Subject: RE: P10000089932

Good Afternoon,
The first Annual Report for MICRO JET NETWORK, INC. will not be due until January of 2012.

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Fiorida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depaniment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning. Florida Secretary of State. is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Dean Kantis [mailto:dk@micrejetnetwork.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:24 AM

antis; susankoz
Subject: P10000089932

Please note this corporation was a conversion from an LLC (LO6000115431). After the conversion was complete | was
told by your office to transfer the Federal ID# from the LLC to this corporation. However, | was informed weeks later
that | needed to apply for a “new” federal ID # for the "new” corporation.

| am requesting that you move the old federal ID# (20-5936203) back to the LLC and replace it with the new ID# (27-
4015416} issued by the IRS for this corporation.

New corporation; Micro Jet Network, Inc.
Correct Federal ID#  27-4015416

Old LLC Micro Jet Positions, LLC
Federal ID# 20-5936203

Please also note the “effective” date of Micro Jet Network, Inc. is 01/01/2011, therefore, an annual is not due until
2012. Please review and update your records accordingly.

My best to you,

Dean Andrew Kantis
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Dean A. Kantis
Founder/CEQ
http://www.MicroletNetwork.com

Click here to view aircraft listings:

www.MicroletNetwork.com/jetsforsale,. htm

w: 754.234.9993
fi  954.449.0024
e: dk@microjetnetwork.com

If this email was sent to you in error, kindly type “unsubscribe with the correct email”
on the address line so we can unsubscribe you. Thank you...
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